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 PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD/ LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY 

        MEMORANDUM #19-050 
 
 

DATE:  October 24, 2019 
 

TO:  City Commission 
 

FROM: Planning and Zoning Board / Local Planning Agency 
 

SUBJECT: Utility Easement Abandonment – LAMONT PLAT FOR ABANDONMENTS FOR 

SOUTHEASTERN FREIGHT LINES, INC.  

  P & Z #19-27000004 – SOUTHEASTERN FRIEGHT LINES INC.   

 

At the meeting of the Planning and Zoning Board/ Local Planning Agency held on  

October 23rd, 2019, the Board considered the request by SOUTHEASTERN FREIGHT LINES, INC.  

requesting to abandon a 10-foot wide easement dedicated to People’s Gas, Inc., and a 10-foot wide 

easement dedicated to both AT&T and FP&L. 

 

It is the unanimous recommendation of the Board that the UTILITY EASEMENT ABANDONMENT 

request be approved, subject to the following conditions: 

This request will not be placed on a City Commission Agenda until: 

 

1. The submittal of the remaining service providers comments with no objection, or until 60 

days from the date of this recommendation, whichever occurs first. 

 

 
 

      ________________________________________ 

      Fred Stacer  Date  

      Chairman 

      Planning and Zoning Board/ Local Planning Agency 
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